

Mitman, Jeffrey

From: Ferrante, Fernando *MPK*
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 3:46 PM
To: James, Lois
Cc: Wilson, George; Mitman, Jeffrey; Khanna, Meena
Subject: RE: Proposal for Inclusion of Generic External Flooding Issue due to Potential Dam Failures in GIP
Attachments: NRR Submittal to GIP - External Flooding Issue (Dam Failures).doc

Lois,

I discussed the issue with George Wilson over the phone and the comment has been addressed. Per his review, this write-up is ready for submittal to the RES folks.

Thank you,
Fernando

From: James, Lois
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 1:34 PM
To: Ferrante, Fernando
Subject: FW: Proposal for Inclusion of Generic External Flooding Issue due to Potential Dam Failures in GIP

From: Wilson, George *MPK*
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 1:19 PM
To: James, Lois
Subject: RE: Proposal for Inclusion of Generic External Flooding Issue due to Potential Dam Failures in GIP

Please add the failure paths back in about the loss of power and mitigating equipment that was necessary via research earlier, but besides that it looks GOOD, you did a great job

From: James, Lois *MPK*
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 10:16 AM
To: Wilson, George; Khanna, Meena
Cc: Ferrante, Fernando; Mitman, Jeffrey
Subject: Proposal for Inclusion of Generic External Flooding Issue due to Potential Dam Failures in GIP

George/Meena,

Attached is a reworked version of the GIP for external flooding. We attempted to address the comments and concerns voiced by RED during our last meeting.

We are ready to support whatever the next step may be.

Lois